
550 17th Street NW, Washington, D.C. 20429-9990 Legal Division

April 18, 2016

Memorandum to: Shagufta Ahmed 
Policy Analyst 

  Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs
Office of Management and Budget

 
From: Gary A. Kuiper /s/

Counsel
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

RE: Generic Qualitative Survey: Federal Home Loan Banks
 
Under the generic clearance entitled “Occasional Qualitative Surveys” (3064-0127), the FDIC 
hereby submits for OMB approval the enclosed survey to gather information from the 11 Federal
Home Loan Banks regarding all affordable housing programs and products they offer.    

Purpose of survey.  The FDIC Community Affairs Section is preparing an FDIC’s Access to 
Affordable Mortgage Credit Guide, to assist our community banks and their low- and moderate-
income customers in locating programs and products to assist in accessing affordable mortgage 
credit.

Methodology.  The Community Affairs Section will email the survey to the Federal Home Loan 
Banks, compile the results and add it to our FDIC’s Access to Affordable Mortgage Credit 
Guide.

Burden Estimate.
Survey:  11 respondents x (35-40) minutes = (385 – 440) minutes. The FDIC will take burden at 
the high end of the range of 440 minutes or 7.3 hours.

Please review and approve this generic survey.

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation


